Town of Swansboro Policies Index

- Administrative Policy No. 1D Meeting Policy Distribution*
- Administrative Policy No. 2 Public Notification, Major Changes
- Administrative Policy No. 3 Keeping of Meeting Tapes
- Administrative Policy No. 4 HVAC
- Administrative Policy No. 5 Grievance Policy/Committee
- Administrative Policy No. 6 Sewer Flow Allocations (deleted upon adoption of BOC Policy No. 8)
- Administrative Policy No. 7 Travel Request/Claims for Reimbursement
- Administrative Policy No. 8 Conflict of Interest
- Administrative Policy No. 9 Lobbying, Debarment, Suspension/Drug-free Workplace
- Administrative Policy No. 10 Cash Stipend in Lieu of Group Health Insurance (phased out 16/17)
- Administrative Policy No. 11 Expense Stipends for Reserve Police Officers
- Administrative Policy No. 12 Social Media Use
- Administrative Policy No. 13 Accessing Town Internet Account
- Administrative Policy No. 14 Floral Gifts
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 1B Monthly Workshop Meeting*
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 2 Sewer Connection, Involuntary Annexation
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 3 Membership Attendance at Board Meetings
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 4 Public Comments at Meetings*
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 5 Ward Shore Park
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 6 Stipend for Retiree Health Insurance
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 7 Sealing/Unsealing of Closed Session Minutes
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 8 Sewer Capacity Allocation* (Appendix A)
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 9 Scheduling of Public Hearings
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 10C Investigation of Annexation Petitions & Incentives*
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 11 Annexation
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 12 Samuel Bland Community Service Award
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 13 Exemption for Certain Service Contracts Requirements (Reference Purchasing Policy Section X B.)b
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 14 Code of Ethics/Conduct*
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 15 Private Roads and Associated Facilities Acceptance of Dedication and Maintenance
- Board of Commissioners Policy No. 16 Mutual Assistance w/other Law Enforcement Agencies
- Code Enforcement Policy No. 1 Synthetic Stucco (EIFS)
- Finance Policy No. 1 Cash Management Policy
- General Policy No. 1 Solicitations Endorsement
- General Policy No. 2 Approval of Policy
- General Policy No. 3a Meeting Room Use*
- General Policy No. 4 Bicentennial Park Flag Display

- General Policy No. 5 Confined Space Entry Procedures and Guidelines
- General Policy No. 6A Swansboro Video*
- General Policy No. 7 Fire Emergency Policy
- General Policy No. 8 Injury and Sickness Reports
- General Policy No. 9 Respiratory Protection and Procedures
- General Policy No. 10 Lockout/Tagout System Policy and Procedures
- General Policy No. 11A First Aid for Injury and Sickness*
- General Policy No. 12 Swansboro License Plates
- General Policy No. 13 Opportunity for Employee Immunizations
- General Policy No. 14 Recognition of Board Member Services
- General Policy No. 15 Adverse Reaction to Small Pox Vaccination
- General Policy No. 16 Procedures for Controlling the Duck Population
- General Policy No. 17 Solid Waste Collection for Commercial Accounts
- General Policy No. 18 Safety and Health Policy
- Historic District Policy No. 1B Administrative Fees*
- Historic District Policy No. 2 Amendment and Extension of Certificate of Appropriateness Administrative fee
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 1 Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee (rescinded)
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 2 Parks & Recreation Board
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 3A Monetary Donation Acceptance*
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 4 Reservation Policy (addendum adopted 1/16/2007)*
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 5 Memorial & Tribute Tree Program
- Parks & Recreation Policy No. 6 Skateboard Park Operating Policy
- Planning & Zoning Policy No. 1 Minor Subdivision Plat
- Planning & Zoning Policy No. 2 Sight Line of Intersection (Clarification of Ordinance)
- Planning & Zoning Policy No. 3 Administrative Fees
- Planning & Zoning Policy No. 4 Variance Requests from Subdivision Regulations
- Police Department Policy No. 1 Drug Testing
- Police Department Policy No. 2 Seat Belts
- Police Department Policy No. 3 Patrol Car Usage*
- Police Department Policy No. 4 Psychological Testing
- Police Department Policy No. 5 Body Armor (01-07)
- Police Department Policy No. 6 Ride Along Program
- Police Department Policy No. 7 Mutual Assistance Agreements (Resolution 2015-R4)
- Public Utilities Policy No. 1 Adjustment to Utility Bill (Clarification of Ordinance)
- Public Utilities Policy No. 2 Multi-User Water Meter Billing
- Public Utilities Policy No. 3 Adjustment to Utility Bill Tap On Fee (Clarification of Ordinance)
- Public Utilities Policy No. 4 Sewer Service Accessibility
- Public Utilities Policy No. 5 Plant Security
- Public Utilities Policy No. 6 Acetylene and Oxygen Cylinders
- Public Utilities Policy No. 7 Sewer Extensions
- Public Utilities Policy No. 8 Emergency Spill Response

- Public Utilities Policy No. 9 DELETED 8/20/02
- Public Works Policy No. 1 Trenching and Excavating
- Public Works Policy No. 2 DELETED 8/20/02
- Public Works Policy No. 3 Sidewalks Minimum Standards
- Public Works Policy No. 4 Street Lighting Standards
- Public Works Policy No. 5 Notification of Corrections Activity
- Public Works Policy No. 6 Town Banners
- Purchasing Policy No. 1C Procedure Manual*
- Purchasing Policy No. 2A Capital Outlay/Fixed Assets*

Updated 8/22/2017

^{*} Indicates the policy has been amended from its original adoption.